## MINUTES OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING FOR THE CITY OF HAYDEN, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO

Thursday, April 28, 2022

Commission Meeting: 3:00 PM
Hayden City Hall Council Chambers, 8930 N. Government Way, Hayden, ID 83835

## **CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting was called to order at.

## **ROLL CALL OF COMMISSION MEMBERS**

Barbara Bennett: Present
Rhonda Budvarson: Present
Judy Eichelberger: Present
Lee Zink: Present

## ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS

- VISITOR/PUBLIC COMMENT on Non-Agenda Items (5-minutes maximum)
   No Visitors
- 2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
  - A. Day to Day Lives of Extraordinary People Vol I Action Item
    Chair Eichelberger passed out a list of families that will be showcased in Vol. 1. Several updates such as Mr. Humphries was a guard for German POWs at Farragut and C.B.
    King requiring quite a pit of work to sort out. Commissioner Zink asked if the families have been completed and forwarded to Sabrina. Chair Eichelberger responded that most are done and have been forwarded but she has not had feed-back from Sabrina to know if they were received..

Vice Chair Bennett communicated that the Buckles family has been very difficult to get information but she will persist until she has them completed. Updates included son Joseph had property at Emerald Estates and Frank owned property off Honeysuckle. Frank arrived on his honeymoon but moved to Canada when his wife had an affair. She is currently working on completing the Hickey family and Sargents. The new owner of Sargents Restaurant wants pictures for the new part of the restaurant showing history of the establishment. She completed Tobler's story despite the fact that David Tobler would not speak to her. She concluded that Mitch was killed in 1968 and his wife carried on the Marina until it was sold in 1984. She was also able to finish the Barkers

Donna Phillips asked about where the road was that led to the Post Office originally located by the lake. Vice Chair Bennett said to look to the left of the Country Club where the golf carts are and there is a little road which is probably the one Mrs. Phillips was referring to.

The interpretive signage was not on the agenda, however, Commissioner Zink handed out plans for construction of the signs. Mrs. Phillips said the verbiage was given to Brett for approval. She is currently looking into watermarks and Q.R. codes which would take people to more complete stories of the orchards. It was suggested that pictures be taken at the old Pillar Place for inclusion. Mrs. Phillips questioned Commissioner Zink as to wether a sign company had been contacted. Commissioner Zink replied, no.

- B. Hayden History Book Vol II Action Item
- 3. REPORTS

A. Chair, Vice-Chair, & Commissioners
Vice Chair Bennett wants to complete Buckles family.
Mrs. Phillips let the Commission know Sabrina will not have time to help with the book as the Planning Department has become too busy. Chair Eichelberger believes there are enough families to contact Gray Dog Publishing and get a lead time. Mrs. Phillips expressed concern that some families may be disappointed that they are not in the first book to which Vice Chair Bennett replied she never told any family they would be in the first book. Commissioner Zink asked how many families would be in Vol 1, Chair Eichelberger replied 75.

- B. Staff
- 4. ADJOURNMENT Action Item